7.11.24
Dear Town and Parish Councils,

As outlined last night during the Northern Transport Forum; Sizewell C will be
undertaking site clearance and ecology mitigations in preparation for the construction
the Sizewell Link Road and Two Village Bypass works.

This will involve the removal of vegetation along the Sizewell Link Road and Two
Village Bypass corridors during next week (commencing Monday 11 November) and
will continue throughout November 2024.

Over the next couple of days, you will notice people in orange suits carrying out
surveys, this will not involve any machinery.

As you are aware, the window to remove vegetation is governed by seasonal and
species related requirements and is programmed to minimise impacts to wildlife.
This is why there is a lot of activity in the areas that we are building the associated
developments.

We are working with the local authorities to ensure that this work is carried out
quickly and safely with appropriate safeguards for wildlife and natural habitats.

In some areas temporary traffic management will be in place whilst these works are
conducted, and we aim to keep the disruption to a minimum.

We have updated the works tracker to reflect the activity and will keep you updated
throughout the progress of the work. We will also update the upcoming Southern
Transport Forum next Wednesday.

Here is the link to the works tracker. Surveys and Vegetation Clearance - Sizewell C
Works Tracker

We would greatly appreciate if you could help disseminate this information to your
constituents.

The community relations team is on hand to help with any further enquiries via the
Leiston High Street office, email info@sizewellc.com or phone 0800 197 6102

Many thanks
Sizewell Community Relations Team
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